DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER KJELLANDER
COMMISSIONER RAPER
COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
LEGAL
WORKING FILE

FROM: DANIEL KLEIN

DATE: DECEMBER 12, 2017

RE: APPLICATION OF CINCINNATI BELL ANY DISTANCE, INC.
REQUESTING A NAME CHANGE TO CBTS TECHNOLOGY
SOLUTIONS LLC. FOR CERTIFICATE NO. 509 IN CASE NO.

BWT-T-12-01

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

On December 6, 2017, Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. filed a request to change its

company name on Certificate No, 509 that was issued in Case No. BWT-T-12-01. The new

company name will be CBTS Technology Solutions LLC. and was approved by the Secretary of

State on October 4, 2017. The Company also included its Interexchange Service tariff and a link

to it local service price list.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND COMMISSION DECISION

Staff has reviewed the Company’s changes and recommends approval. Does the

Commission agree?

, 0
/7 /
/

’;’V S AAr C

I 4

\ / // A
. /7 - o
7 Y e

L

Daniel Klein

Udmemos/BWT-T-12-01 Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. Name Change dec memo

DECISION MEMORANDUM December 12, 2017



